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Dear Andrew,

Further to your written question — WQ90002, tabled on the 30 November. | am responding
on behalf of the Deputy Minister for Climate Change as he is unwell. Thank you for your
patience.

Neither the Deputy Minister nor | have met with any airline companies. Ministers do not
intervene with the airport’s day-to-day commercial operating matters.

In support of Cardiff Airport’s aspiration to restore flights between Cardiff and Doha, the
First Minister and the Minister for Economy have met the former Qatar Airways' Group Chief
Executive alongside senior executives from Cardiff Airport as part of the Welsh
Government’s broader efforts to develop economic links between Wales and Qatar.

Yours sincerely
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Julie James AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Newid Hinsawdd
Minister for Climate Change

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Julie.James@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence. Julie.James@gov.Wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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